From: Khatri. Paresh, Env. Health

To: "Prowell, Cheryl@Waterboards"; Toth, Karen@DTSC

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: VRAP Notification for RO0003258; 2200 Telegraph Ave. & 2201 Valley St., Oakland
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:30:00 AM

Attachments: RO0003258 VRAA NOTIFICATION 2017-08-01.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the Notification form for intent to enter into a Voluntary Remedial Action
Agreement for a site located at 2200 Telegraph Avenue & 2201 Valley Street in Oakland.

Sincerely,

Paresh C Khatri

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist

Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Ph: 510-777-2478
Fax: 510 -337-9335

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
REBECCA GEBHART, Interim Director

NOTIFICATION OF INTENT

TO ENTER VOLUNTARY REMEDIAL ACTION AGREEMENT

To: California Department of Toxic Substances Control
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

From: Paresh Khatri, Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)

Date: August 1, 2017

This provides written notice that Alameda County Department of Environmental Health has received a
request and intends to enter into a Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement with the responsible party
pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 101480 in approximately 10 working days.

The following information is provided:

(a) The name and address of the Responsible Party is Mash Petroleum, Inc., 428 13 Street, FI.
10, Oakland, CA 94612

(b) The name and address of the site owner is Mash Petroleum, Inc., 428 13" Street, Fl. 10,
Oakland, CA 94612

(c) The Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement will apply to 2200 Telegraph Avenue & 2201 Valley
Street, Oakland, CA

(d) The purpose of the Remedial Action Agreement will be to investigate the extent of soil and
groundwater contamination as a result of a release(s) from a gasoline station. Site is under
contract and a mixed commercial/residential redevelopment is proposed.

11-17-15
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